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Washington, 10.C. 2058]

Re: Produecrs Livestock Associalion—Filing under the Hart-Scott-Roding
Antitrust Improvements Act of 1576
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Freviously, I contacted you and we discoased this proposed transaction for the
purpose of determining whether 1he transaction would require a filing under the Hart-Scolt-

Redine Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended (the “Act™), The purpose of this letfer
18 10 confinm onr conversation.

Without makiny a determination of whether the partics 1o this transaction and the
transaction itself meet the “Size of the Parties™ test and the “Size of the Transaction” test under
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As vou know, under the Act, the value of assetls (or in this case the value of the
business) to be acquired is deemed to be the greater of the fair market value of such business or,
if previgesly determined, the acquisition price. Because the proposed transaction is
comtemplated ta be structured as a merger under which there would he no distribution to

members in respect of their membership interests in g such will be no “aequisition
price.” Coasequently, the value ol the buainess to be acquired by lll be the falrmarkcl
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the Minimum Dellar Exemption. {.,c_.myk.:avm' e
We understand that under the Act, the fair markat value of A business to be eifecd
aeqnired must be delermined in good faith b}' the Board of Dlrcc:ors {or persons exarclsmg l"
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We Are 1107 SNATIED D AN SYEINPIOR WO 18 FEPOrTng reqUINSTEN s UnaeT g ACT 03580 Upon
the information that we have provided above,

W very much appreciate your attention to this malicr.

* very truly yours,
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